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urbanrenewal - Newcastle Urban Renewal Strategy-Rail Termination

From:  "dennis' <dennisflanagan@bigpond.com>

To: <urbanrenewal @planning.nsw.gov.au>

Date: 3/14/2013 3:18 PM

Subject: Newcastle Urban Renewal Strategy-Rail Termination

| really strongly disagree with the concept of begl n ning the implementing of the strategy by
terminating the rail at Wickham. This is putting the cart before the horse, unless it is covertly
designed to cater to the interest group who want’s it terminated, once removed, never returned.
The rest of the strategy could begin with the heavy rail remaining, and thenifit was clearly
better to remove it proceed with its removal. Dennis Flanagan.



